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Ascension
Standish Hospital

January 20, 2022

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION Fax: 630-515-1078
Region Il

Materials Licensing Branch

2443 Warrenville Road Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Re: Amendment for License No. 21-21265-01
We currently have an amendment request in progress with a letter dated 11-28-20.
However since that date, we have had a change in radiology groups. Therefore, the
previous request to add numerous physicians Is no longer needed.
The previous submission received by your office included the RSO delegation of authority
for Dr. Blount. This delegation is still valid.

Please amend our license as follows:

1.  Please remove the following physicians from our license: ‘

Sambasiva Kottamasu, M.D. Chirdeep Bhutani, M.D.
Peter Peer, M.D. Scoft E. Cheney, M.D.
Ram K. Gadam, M.D, Mark R. Ludka, M.D.
Kristin Nelsen, M.D. Rita Ratani, M.D.

Sanjay J. Talati, M.D. Chandler Veenhuis, D.O.

Harvey Yee, M.D.

2,  Please add the following physicians to our license as Authorized Users

Name NRC License No. Groups
Macksood A. Aftab, D.O. 21-03646-03 35.100, 35.200

3. Change our RSO from Dr. Ludka to Dr. Blount. A delegation of authority was enclosed
with our request lefter dated 11-28-20. This delegation is still valid and a new delegation is
not enclosed.

Thank you for your time and assistance. If you have any questions, please contact our

consultant, Tracy King, at 734-662-3197 or tking@mpcphysics,com.

Sincerely,

<

Rose Goick, RN, MSN, NHA
Administrator
Ascension Standish Hospital

RECEIVED JAN 20 2022




